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Kim Tadlock 800-432-3622 (02/07) 07/06/2017, 03:41:28 PM

July 6, 2017

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

CAPITOL SERVICES, INC. Davision of Corporations

r

SUBJECT: GEORGE CLINICAL, INC.
REF: W17000055684

"PLEASE GIVE THE ORIGINAL SUBMISSION DATE AS THE

FlLE DATE - 7!5’1 71“'&*““***ttim*ﬁ***t*ﬂ“ﬂi*mﬁw*!ﬂ#*‘*tm*i

We have received your electronically transmitted document. However, the
documant was submittaed under the wrong electrenic filing type and cannot
be processed by this office.

To proceed, you must abandon this filing and resubmit your flling under
the appropriate electronic filing type.

Please return your document, along with a copy of this letter, within 60
days or your £iling will be considered abandoned.

If you have any questlons concerning the fiiiné of your document, please
call (B50) 245-6051.

Karen A Saly FaX Aud. #: B17000175960
Raqulatory Specialist II Letter Number: 617400013627

P.G BOX 6327 — Tallahassee, Florida 32314
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Kim Tadlock

From: faxfinder@capitolservices.com ¢

Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 4:52 PM

To: Kim Tadlock

Subject: FaxFinder Fax Notification: Successfully sent fax to 850-617-6383
Attachmants: fax_outbound_850-617-6383_20170705_155224_00000B896-0000.pdf

Create Time: 07/05/2017 03:48:42 PM
Schedule Time: 07/05/2017 03:52:24 PM
State: sent

Schedule Message: Successfully sent fax
Hangup code: D

Try #:1

Username: admin

Sender name: Kim Tadlock

Sender email: ktadlock@capitclservices.com Sender phone: 855-498-5500 Sender fax: 800-432-3622 Sender org: Capitol
Services, Inc.

Subject:

Max tries: 5

Try interval: 600

Priority: 3

Pages:5 : &7
Recipient fax: 850-617-6383 ’
Recipient phone:

Reciplent name:

Recipient org: FL 505

Use cover page: true

Receipt: always

Print receipt: never

Print receipt printer:

Print receipt first page: false

Fax Page Size; auto
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Kim Tadlock 800-432-3622 _ {05/07) 07/06 4492600373398 PM

APPLICATION BY FOREIGN CORPORATION FOR AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSACT
BUSINESS IN FLORIDA

IN COMPLIANCE WiTH SECTION 607.1303, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE FOILLOWING IS SUBMITTED TO
REQISTER A FOREIGN CORPORATION TO TRANSACT BUSIVESS IN THE STATE OF FLORIDA.
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(' nune averilable in Floride, enter sltarrta corporsts name ecopted for tho purpase of transacting tustness in Florida)
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2. Namo and sizpet addrias of Flocidi rigistersd agsnt: (P.0: Box NOT scoeptable)
Nume:  Capitol Corporate Sarvicas, Inc. '
Offics Address: 155 Office Plaza Dr Ste A

Taliahassee , Florida : 32301
(City) (Zip code)
9. Rogistered sgant*s acooptance: -
BWMMnmewwmdmfwmmmmaMem )
designated 1A thix appliidion, 7 hareby eccent iha as rejistered agent and agres to act by this cipacty. - :j. N
Jurther agres to cowply with the provisions of ol kb pelativa 1o the proper and complote performance gl my  -mi S
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. /r !E h Kim Tadlock'.’ Asst. Secretary on behalf (- rr:‘_
"GW\- of Capitol Corporats Services, Inc. "~ .
{Ragistered agent’s signatund) '

10, Attectied 15 8 cortifiomte of cxdstenco duly snthenticated, not mmmwdmpdmmdelmofthxupphuhmm -:w."»"-
the Department of Stats, by the Searetary of State ar other official having custedy of sorpereie reconds in the juisdiction -
under the law of witich it is mcorpomiod.
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Kim Tadlock 800-432-3622 (06/07)

11. Naroes and hugtness oddrassin of officers and/or direcors:
A. DIRECTORS :
. e
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Vies Chabrman:
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Eim Tadlock 800-432-3622 {07/07) 07/06/201H1TDGH T 523

Delaware

The First Statc

I, JEFFREY W. BULLOCK, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE STAIX OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY "GEORGE CLINICAL, INC." IS DULY
INCORPGRATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF LELAWARE AND I3 IN GOOD
STANDING AND HAS A LEGAL CORPORATE EXISTENCE 80 FAR AS THHE RECORDS
OF THIS OFFICE SHOW, AS OF THE FIFTEENTH DAY,OF JUNE, A.D. 2017.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT MANNUAI. REPORTS HAVE
HUEN FILED TO DATEH.

AND I DO HERXKBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE SAID "GEORGE CLINICAL,
INC."” WAS INCORPORATED ON THE TWELFTH DAY OF OCTOBER, A.D. 2015.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE FRANCHISE TAXES HAVE

BEEN PAID TO DATE.

5848633 8300 Authentication: 202713801

SR# 20174767685 p Date: 06-15-17
You may verify this certificate ontine at corp.delaware.gov/authver.shtml
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